

# Aqbal Jabbar Kareem

Basra ♦ C: +964 07835164049 ♦ [iqbalalsalah5555@gmail.com](mailto:iqbalalsalah5555@gmail.com)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Geologist with strong leadership and relationship-building skills. With over 4 years' experience in Environment Geochemistry sector and have good knowledge in teaching style for both schools and collage, working in a multi-cultural team at a Small scale project.

Enthusiastic, highly motivated with excellent presentation and communication abilities, member of geological Union Looking for new challenges to broaden my horizons and be a contributing asset to a thriving company.

## SKILLS

- 
- |   |  |
|---|--|
| Capable of examining different kinds of carbonate and clastic rocks in lab .          | Outstanding knowledge and understanding regarding animal and plant fossils |
| Expert in handling different historical and modern events and their associated causes | Competent in operating, developing and updating Techlog .                  |
| Great communication and interpersonal skills and management abilities                 | Adaptable and resilient  |
| Skilled in analyzing different kinds of soils   | Attention to details, judgment and decision making                         |
| Communication with team to handling a job.  | Presentation skills and professionally eloquent                            |
|   |  |

## WORK HISTORY

- 
- Teacher at private alwael school 07/2013 to 2016 teaching at secondary school and have proper style to teach and reach required studied materials to targeted pupils.
  - Admin at private al nabaa company for general trading. 2011-2013 Manage all required file between customers and company.
  - Sale representative at services company .2010-2015
  - Company Representative to attended meeting to sale materials items to our client.
  - Worked as instructor at Marine Science Center from 2018 to 2019.
  - Worked as instructor with geology department from 2018-2019ge.

Worked as contracted instructor with oil and gas university from 2018 up to now.

### **Lectures and courses**

I teach some of syllabus and courses of lab based on requirement each departments as following:

#### Basra university for Oil and gas

- 1- General geology lab for first level.
- 2- General physics lab for first level as well.
- 3- Petroleum geology lab for second level.
- 4- Reservoir rock properties lab.
- 5- Geophysics lab for third level.
- 6- Numeric analysis lab for third level.

#### Geology dept.

- 1- Physical geology.
- 2- Geomorphology
- 3- Field geology
- 4- Organic Geochemistry
- 5- Computers.
- 6- Optical minerals properties lab
- 7- Mineralogy lab

#### Marine Science Center:

- 1- General geology.
- 2- Sedimentary environments

## **EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Science: Geoscience, 2006

Master Of Environment Geochemistry / The University of Basra - Basra, Iraq 2018

## **AWARDS AND AFFILIATIONS.**

- member of Iraqi Geological Union.
- Active member of Geochemistry lab team

## **TRAINING AND WORKSHOPS**

- HSE and H2S trainings. (Iraq 2015).  
Techlog training (2017). At Geology Department.  
GIS workshop in Basra University Teaching methods at continuing education center / Basra University with excellent Grade.  
Teaching methods at continuing education center / Basra University with excellent Grade.  
Successfully participated in the training course in Optimal Reservoir Management of oil and gas fields.  
Professional training course in blended- learning that was held by Basra University of oil and gas for the period of 18\10\2020 until 3\11\2020.  
Training course in the Geology department entitled( Petrophysical Properties Evaluation Using Well Logs).  
Training Academic that was held by Osha Foundation in( Well Logging and Safety).  
Work shop that was held by Al- Ayen University- Thi-Qar in (Quick- Interpretation of well Logging at the Job Site).

